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Predmét FW: SO 2000030449 objednavka UKBD FN HK |
roundeloe

Odesilatel

Adresat

Datum 2022-09-29 12:00

From: On Behalf Of ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain)
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 3:23 PM

Top

Cc
Subject: FW: SO 2000030449 objednavka UKBD FN HK 767622140/AT

Dobry den,

Vasi objednawku €. 767622140/AT ze dne 27.09.2022 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou wii pinéni 208.264,00,-
K¢ bez DPH.

Akceptace provedena dne: 27.09.2022. Pfedpokladany termin dodéni je tento tyden.

S pozdravem,

Customer Senice Representative

Diasorin Order Entry Center

(4 /% Contact:

ObjednavkyczechDiaSorin@dh!.com; +420 (800) 022560
www.diasorin.com
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«This message is from DHL Supply Chain Hungary Ltd. (H-2225 Ull6,
Zéidmez6 ut 2.) and may contain confidential business information. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are
not intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message and
any attachment from your system. Unauthorized publication, use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this mail and its associated
attachments is strictly prohibited.”

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 56 PM

To: ObjednavkyCzech DiaSorin (DHL Supply Chain} <objednavkyCzechDiaSorin@dhl.com>
Ce:

Subject: SO 2000030449 objednavka UKBD FN HK 767622140/AT

Dobry den,
V pfiloze zasilame objednavku zboZi
S pozdravem
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